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12 December 2005

Simon Johnston

Principal council Officer

Joint Select Committee on
the Cross City Tunnel

Parliament House

Macquarie Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Simon

I am advised by Baulderstone Hornibrook that William Street is part of stage 2 works and as
such is required to be completed within 8 months of the tunnel opening. This would make it
approximately the end of April 2006.

I understand progress is currently being hampered by changes to the planned schedule of
works.

If further information is required, I think it would be appropriate to ask the RTA.

Yours sincerely

ick

Level 10, 139 Macquarie Street Sydney NSW 2000
Telephone: (61-2) 9247 2527 Facsimile: (61-2) 9252 1459

Email: mail@nickgreiner.org.au



